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NATURE OF THE ACTION
This is an action under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, to correct unlawful

employment practices on the basis of race, and to provide appropriate relief to James
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CIVIL ACTION NO.
1,04Cv845 “ Commission alleges that D test has a impact on

)
)
)
)
)
:
) COMPLAINT Afric i ! and ntly denies them eligibility and
) ). DLOTH ¢ e )
) 5 admission to the apprenticeship program at least since January 1, 1897,
)
UNITED AUTOMOBILE, AEROSPACE AND ) 1. HOGAN JURISDICTION AND VENUE
AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENT WORKERS )
OF AMERICA, ) 1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 451, 1331,
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

v.

FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

and

and 1337, 1343 and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section 706(f)(1)

UNITED AUTOMOBILE, AEROSPACE AND
AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENT WORKERS
OF AMERICA, LOCAL 883,

and

and (3) of Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(f)(1)
and (3 ("Title VII"),
2. The employment practices alieged to be unlawful were and are now being

THE NATIONAL FORD-UAW JOINT ccommitted within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Southern District

APPRENTICESHIP COMMITTEE,
of Ohio, Westem Division.
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Oplnion

OPINION & ORDER

SPIEGEL, Senior J.

*1 This matter is before the Court on the Parties” Joint
Motion to Approve Class Action Settlement (doc. 21).
Also before the Court are four filed Objections to the
proposed settlement (docs. 16, 17, 18, and 19) one of
which was withdrawn (doc. 20).

L. BACKGROUND

A. History of the Litigation

This is a class action, brought by a number of named
Plainiffs on behalf of themselves and other similarly
situated individuals agsinst Ford Motor Company, Inc
(hereinafter “Ford") and the International Union, United
Automobile, Acrospace and Agricultural Implement
Workers of America (hereinafter “UAW™). Ford and the
UAW will be collectively referred to as the “Defendants”™
1). The Plaintiffs, in their Complaint, sought
m:.m.y injunctive, and other equitable relief as well
as compensatory and punitive damages, based on Ford's
.nqm continuing deprivation of rights sccorded to
ves and members of a class of African-American
Emplnynu under the Civil Rights Act of 1871, us
ameaded by the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 USC. §
1981 (hereinafter “Section 1981"), Title VII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢, and the Michigan
Elliot-Larsen Civil Rights Act of 1976, MCLA §
37.2100 et seq. (id).

Plaintiffs complained that Ford's testing process,
Apprenticeship Training Selection System (“ATSS") -
the selection procedures used in this test, which were used
to select and place individusls on Ford’s appreaticeship
eligibility list, denied unfaicly African-Americans equal
opportunity to participate in said apprenticeship program
(Id.). In sddition, related charges were betm me u-.ua
States Equal Employment Opportunity

(“EEOC”) filed by the Named Pt snd Chas
Members (doc. 21). The Defendants deny liability and
deny that they discriminated against class members in the
apprenticeship selection (/d.).

The Court praises the Parties for their efforts in bringing
this litigation to quick resolution and notes that
immediately following the filing of Plaintiffs’ Complaint,
the Parties filed a Joint Motion for Preliminary Approval
of Settlement Agreement and Provisional Class
Certification (doc. 2). The Cnun. $0 as 10 provide all
interested parties an to comment on the
proposed scttlement and to provide the Court with a more
understanding of the proposed settlement, set

the matter for a Faimess Hearing (doc. 5). On February 9,
2003 (the Court Granted the Parties” Motion for
Approval of Scttlement Agreement and

vaxmnl Certification of Class (doc. 11). The Class
pnwumn.lly approved by the Court’s Order was defined

All curent and former Ford
employees of African descent who

I OPINIONS |

Robinson v. Ford Motor Co., Not Reported In F.Supp.2d (2005)

took the Apprentice Training
Selection System (ATSS) test for
placement as an apprentice at any
Ford facility at any time from
January 1, 1997 to the date of

settlement class does not include
current and former Ford employees
who took the ATSS for placement
as an apprentice at any facility that
is now, or was at the time the test
was taken, a Visteon facility.

*2 (/d). The Fairness Hearing was held June 1, 2005,

I. The rnpudsada-en
The proposed Setlement Agreement resolves all claims
raised by the Plaintiffs and the EEOC in this case and is
summarized as follows:

1 Fond wil inmediily cete he ee of he curent

ction procedure for choosing apprentices at Ford
facilities in the U.S. (except as set forth in specific
sections of the Settlement Agreement);

2. The parties will agree upon an industrial
psychologist (o serve as an expert o devise new
apprenticeship selection procedures;

3. Ford will select 279 members of the Settlement
Class and place them on the Ford apprenticeship
program eligibility list This aspect of the Settlement
Agreement is designed to remedy claims for lost job.
opportunities;

4. To remedy monetary claims for the class, the

Settement Agreement also provides $2400 to
Settlement Class Members who submit a properly
executed claim and release pursusnt 1o Section X of
the Setdement Agreement, and who do not opt out;
and

5. Finally, the Settlement Agreement provides for
incentive payments to the Named Plaintiffs and the
Charging Parties, and reasonable attorneys' fees and
reimbursement of expenses agreed to by Ford.

At the Fairness Hearing held before this Court on June 1,
2005 regarding the Partics’ Joint Motion for Final
Approval of Setilement Agreement (doc. 22) as well as
Plaintiffs' Motion for Attomeys’ Fees (doc. 23), the Court
heard from Counsel for all Parties. As of the June 1, 2005
hearing, there were 3424 members of the class. A number
of the Named Plaintiffs were present at the hearing. The
Court placed all Objections on the record, either by
seading filed Objections in open Court or by allowing
those present to state their Objections in open Court. The
Court then permitied Counsel for all Parties to respond to
the Objections. The Court asked various probing
questions concerning the Proposed Scttlement to which it
seceived well-reasoned and thorough answers. As such,
the Court has been adequately bricfed on the faimess of
this settlement and is prepared to rule on the Parties” Joint
Motion for Final Approval of Settlement Agreement (doc.
).

1L DISCUSSION

A. The Class Action Settlement
Rule 23(3) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure
provides that:

One or more members of a class
may sue or be sued as
representative pasties on behalf
of all only if (1) the class is so
numerous that joinder of all
members is impeacticable, (2)
there are questions of law or fact
common to the class, (3) the
claims or defenses of the
representative parties are typical
of the claims or defenses of the
class, and (4) the representative
parties will faily and adequately
protect the interests of the class.

Fed R.Civ.P. 23(a). The Court must consider the factoes
of numerosity, commonality, typicality and sdequacy
under Rule 23(s) and determine that the Class should be
certified.

First, the individuals in the Class are 50 numerous that
joinder of all members would be impracticable. As noted
above, the members of the class exceed 3400. Second,
there are questions of law and fact common to the Class
that predominate over any questions affecting only
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CASE SUMMARY

EEOC v. Ford Motor Company

This case is about an apprenticeship test that had a disparate impact on Black apprenticeship
applicants... Filing on behalf of thirteen Black individuals..., the EEOC alleged that the individuals'
employer, the Ford Motor Company ... violated Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, 492 U.S.C. § 1981,

and Michigan state anti-discrimination law. ...

On June 15, 2005, the court found that the proposed settlement agreement was fair. 2005 WL
5253339. The next day, the court ordered that Ford pay $1.1 million to cover attorneys' fees and
expenses incurred during settlement negotiations, and $567,000 to cover fees and expenses associated
with the implementation and monitoring of the settlement agreement...
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ANATOMY OF A SUMMARY

This case is about an apprenticeship test that had a disparate
impact on Black apprenticeship applicants. The Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) filed this lawsuit
on December 27, 2004, in U.S. District Court for the Southern
District of Ohio. Filing on behalf of thirteen Black individuals and
a class of similarly situated Black apprenticeship test takers, the
EEOC alleged that the individuals' employer, the Ford Motor
Company, as well as their union, the United Automobile,
Aerospace, and Agricultural implement workers of America (the
"UAW"), and the Ford-UAW Joint Apprenticeship Committee,

violated Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. § 1981, and
Michigan state anti-discrimination law. At issue were the selection
tests for apprenticeship training programs, whose disparate impact
denied Black applicants eligibility and admission. The EEOC
sought injunctive relief, as well as damages (including backpay) for
the Black apprenticeship applicants. The case was assigned to Judge
Susan J. Dlott.
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ANATOMY OF A SUMMARY

This case is about an apprenticeship test that had a disparate
impact on Black apprenticeship applicants. The Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) filed this lawsuit
on December 27, 2004, in U.S. District Court for the Southern
District of Ohio. Filing on behalf of thirteen Black individuals and
a class of similarly situated Black apprenticeship test takers, the
EEOC alleged that the individuals' employer, the Ford Motor
Company, as well as their union, the United Automobile,
Aerospace, and Agricultural implement workers of America (the
"UAW"), and the Ford-UAW Joint Apprenticeship Committee,

violated Title VII of the Civil Rights Act, 42 US.C. § 1981, and
Michigan state anti-discrimination law. At issue were the selection
tests for apprenticeship training programs, whose disparate impact
denied Black applicants eligibility and admission. The EEOC
sought injunctive relief, as well as damages (including backpay) for
the Black apprenticeship applicants. The case was assigned to Judge
Susan J. Dlott.

— Plaintiff description
— Court’s full name

— Class description

— Statutory basis for case

— Judge’s Name
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Dataset Name

Multi-LexSum
XSUM
CNN/DM
Newsroom
BigPatent
BillSum
SciTLDR

BookSum

COMPARISON
SDS



COMPARISON
SDS

Dataset Name

Multi-LexSum
XSUM
CNN/DM
Newsroom
BigPatent
BillSum
SciTLDR

BookSum

Creation

Expert Authored

Expert Authored

Expert Authored




COMPARISON

SDS
Dataset Name Creation Target Summary
Multi-LexSum Expert Authored Multi-Granularity
XSUM
CNN/DM
Newsroom
BigPatent
BillSum Expert Authored
SciTLDR Expert Authored

BookSum




COMPARISON
SDS

Dataset Name

Multi-LexSum
XSUM
CNN/DM
Newsroom
BigPatent
BillSum
SciTLDR

BookSum

Creation

Expert Authored

Expert Authored

Expert Authored

Target Summary

Multi-Granularity

Context Length

75k

126k

Summary Length

25/130/647

1163.1




COMPARISON
MDS

Multi-Document Summarization Datasets

Dataset Name

Multi-LexSum

Multi-News

Multi-XScience

MS?

Creation Target Summary # Source Docs Context Length
Expert Authored Multi-Granularity 8.8 75k
Expert Authored

24.0 7k

Summary Length

25/130/647
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A list of source documents The long, short, or tiny case summary



EXPERIMENTS
Design

o) o) o) o)

A list of source documents The long, short, or tiny case summary

Progressive Summarization

Source - Long — Short - Tiny

o] ~ o) ~ o ~ o



EXPERIMENTS

Results

Source - Long — Short & o 65 Tl 55

Input Output Rouge-1 F1 Rouge-2 F1 Rouge-L F1
55 Only source documents 43.55 19298 29.84
65 Long Summary 56.04 5707 44.16
55 & gﬁ 65 54.99 36.42 43.44

©.) + @) Model Generated* 41.41 18.42 27.53




EXPERIMENTS

Results

Source — Long — Short 55 E 55 i ([;5

Input Output Rouge-1 F1 Rouge-2 F1 Rouge-L F1
55 Only source documents 43.55 19.98 29.84
65 Long Summary 56.04 37.02 44.16
& i 53 @ 54.99 36.42 43.44
65 & @ Model Generated* 41.41 18.42 27.53

Having the intermediate
summary significantly
improves model performance



Source = Long — Short

EXPERIMENTS

Results

o) ~ o] ~ o)

Input Output Rouge-1 F1 Rouge-2 F1 Rouge-L F1
55 Only source documents 43.55 19298 29.84
65 Long Summary 56.04 37.02 44.16
55 % 53 @ 54.99 36.42 43.44
65 & @ Model Generated* 41.41 18.42 27.53

The extra source document
context might not help.



EXPERIMENTS

Results

Source — Long — Short 55 E 65 i 55

Input Output Rouge-1 F1 Rouge-2 F1 Rouge-L F1
55 Only source documents 43.55 19.98 29.84
65 Long Summary 56.04 5707 44.16
& i 53 @ 54.99 36.42 43.44
65 + @ Model Generated* 41.41 18.42 27.53

Providing imperfect longer
summaries —» much worse shorter

summary



EXPERIMENTS
Design

o) o) o) o)

A list of source documents The long, short, or tiny case summary

~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~

~
~

~
SN

Multi-Granularity Summarization

Source > LS, T & S 65 55 55
Long— ST 55 _)& 55




EXPERIMENTS
Design

Multi-Granularity Summarization

Train a single model (e.g., BART), using different prompts

65 + Prompt: “summary: long” —> 55
55 + Prompt: “summary: short” —> 55

55 + Prompt: “summary: tingy” —> 55



EXPERIMENTS

Results

Target Summary Method Rouge-1 F1 Rouge-2 F1 Rouge-L F1

Single Task 40.79 20.01 25.36

o) ~ o) . |
Multi-Granularity 47.89 23.24 28.31
Single Task 43.35 19591 29:99

0) ~ o) . .
Multi-Granularity 43.80 20.14 29.89
Single Task 22.61 %09 18.44

o) ~ o)

Multi-Granularity 25.38 8.92 20.91




EXPERIMENTS

Results
Target Summary Method Rouge-1F1 Rouge-2 F1 Rouge-L F1
Single Task
o) ~ o) . .
Multi-Granularity (+17.41%) (+16.14%) (+11.63%)
Single Task
o) ~ o) . .
Multi-Granularity (+1.04%) (+1.16%) (-0.33%)
Single Task
o) ~ o) . .
Multi-Granularity (12.25%) (+25.81%) (+13.39%)

Multi-Granularity training — significant improvements to long / tiny summary generation.



EXPERIMENTS
Design

o) o) o) o)

A list of source documents The long, short, or tiny case summary

I. Multi-Doc Summarization

Source - Long 55 frily 55
Source — Short & — 55
Source —» Tiny '55 et 55




EXPERIMENTS

Results

Model
Name

PEGASUS

BART

LED

LED

PRIMERA

Input
Length

1,024
1,024
4,096
16,384

4,096

0] ~ o)

Rouge-2 F1

20.01
23.78
24.13
25.17

27.32

Pred Words

203.8

351.3

295.0

310.1

416.3

0] ~ o)

Rouge-2 F1

19.91
19.98
21.00
22.08

21.04

Pred Words

94.6

114.0

103.1

108.0

110.2

0] ~ o)

Rouge-2 F1

709
8.19
8.92
9.84

9.26

Pred Words

203

21.7

22.4

21.5

AL




EXPERIMENTS

Results

Model
Name

PEGASUS

BART

LED

LED

PRIMERA

Input
Length

1,024
1,024
4,096
16,384

4,096

o) ~ o)

Rouge-2 F1

Pred Words

o) ~ &)

Rouge-2 F1

Pred Words

o) ~ o)

Rouge-2 F1

Pred Words




EXPERIMENTS

Results

0] ~ o)

e LR e
1,024 20.01
1,024 23.78
4,096 24.13
16,384 25.17

Pred Words

0] ~ o)

Rouge-2 F1

19.91
19.98
21.00

22.08

Pred Words

0] ~ o)

Rouge-2 F1

7.09
8.19
8.92

9.84

Pred Words

Longer input context
improve performance.



EXPERIMENTS

Results

Model
Name

Input
Length

4,096
16,384

4,096

0] ~ o)

Rouge-2F1 Pred Words Rouge-2F1

24.13

25.17

27.32

0] ~ o)

Pred Words

0] ~ o)

Rouge-2 F1

Pred Words

Task-specific training —
better summary quality.



EXPERIMENTS

Results

o) ~ o) 0) ~ &) o) ~ o)

Model Input Rouge-2F1 Pred Words Rouge-2F1 PredWords Rouge-2F1 Pred Words
Name Length

203.8 94.6

351.3 114.0

295.0 103.1

310.1 108.0

416.3 110.2

646.5 130.2

Fail to generate summaries
of compatible length.



HUMAN EVALUATION
Initial Feedback



End-to-end summarization
models hallucinate a lot

HUMAN EVALUATION

Initial Feedback

Generated Summary

On September 29, 2004, the Los Angeles District Office of
the EEOC filed this lawsuit against Gold River Operating
Corporation and Columbia Sussex Corporation in the U.S.
District Court for the District of Nevada alleging
discrimination on the basis of sex, female, in violation of
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 Specifically, the
complaint alleged that the defendants subjected the
charging party, a female employee, to a sexually hostile
work environment and retaliated against her when she
complained about the harassment.  Following some
discovery, the parties settled the lawsuit through a consent
decree on May 6, 2008.

The two-year decree, containing non-discrimination and
non-retaliation clauses, required the defendants to: post a
notice of compliance with Title VII, provide Title VII
training for all employees, and pay $1,000,000 to be
distributed among four individuals. The docket sheet does
not show any further enforcement took place, the case was
presumably closed in 2009.

Red highlights - Factually Incorrect

Blue highlights - Unsupported claims



HUMAN EVALUATION
Initial Feedback

Source Document:
Explains the reason why defendants want to dismiss the case

Models are not good
at legal reasoning

Generated Summary:

The plaintiff filed a motion to dismiss the case on January 3, 2019, arguing that the Virginia
Board of Elections violated the First and Fourteenth Amendments to the U.S. Constitution by
failing to state a claim under the Due Process and Equal Protection Clauses of the Fourteenth
Amendment.



Models are not good
at legal reasoning

HUMAN EVALUATION
Initial Feedback

Source Document:
Explains the reason why defendants want to dismiss the case

There is no longer any justiciable controversy in this case, as
this Court has granted the relief originally requested by the plaintiff, and there is further no
additional relief available to plaintiff ...

Generated Summary:

The plaintiff filed a motion to dismiss the case on January 3, 2019, arguing that the Virginia
Board of Elections violated the First and Fourteenth Amendments to the U.S. Constitution by

failing to state a claim under the Due Process and Equal Protection Clauses of the Fourteenth
Amendment.



HUMAN EVALUATION
Design

Shorter Generation Targets
Models generate the summary paragraphs separately

User-provided Salient Text

Enable user providing salient document text for summary generation

Real Workflow

Make sure the demo is easy to learn and stimulates writers’ real need



(a) Docket Reading &

Important Entry Selection

HUMAN EVALUATION

Design

Isaacson v. Brnovich

B Default view [T Board B Table Add view Filter Sort Q
# ref num... 5 date_filed Aa docket_text = types
1 August 17,2021 COMPLAINT. Filing fee received: $ 402.00, receipt COMPLAINT
4:00 AM (UTC) number 0970-19771685 filed by Eric M Reuss, Paul
A Isaacson, National Council of Jewish Women
(Arizona Section) Incorporated, Arizona National
Organization For Women, Arizona Medical
Association. (Lopez, Victoria) (Attachments: # 1 Civil
Cover Sheet, # 2 Exhibit) (JAM) (Entered:
08/17/2021)
O 2 August 17,2021 Corporate Disclosure Statement by Arizona Medical JAM
4:00 AM (UTC) Association. (JAM) (Entered: 08/17/2021)
O 3  August 17,2021 Corporate Disclosure Statement by Arizona National JAM
4:00 AM (UTC) Organization For Women. (JAM) (Entered:
08/17/2021)
O 4 August 17,2021 Corporate Disclosure Statement by National Council JAM
4:00 AM (UTC) of Jewish Women (Arizona Section) Incorporated.
(JAM) (Entered: 08/17/2021)
O 5 August 17,2021 Filing fee paid, receipt number 0970-19771685. cv
4:00 AM (UTC) This case has been assigned to the Honorable
Douglas L Rayes. All future pleadings or documents
should bear the correct case number: CV-21-1417-
PHX-DLR. Notice of Availability of Magistrate Judge
to Exercise Jurisdiction form attached. (JAM)
(Entered: 08/17/2021)
O 6 August 17,2021 MOTION for Leave to File Excess Pages for Motion MOTION
4:00 AM (UTC) for Preliminary Injunction and Memorandum of Points
and Authorities in Support by Arizona Medical
—/

Association. Arizona National Oraanization For

@ Docket entry - overview
of a source document

@ Checkthe box when the
referred doc is relevant



HUMAN EVALUATION

Design

Isaacson v. Brnovich

B Default view (@ Board B Table

Add view

Complaint and Motion for Prelim Injur

COMPLAINT. Filing fee received: $ 402.00,
receipt number 0970-19771685 filed by Eric
M Reuss, Paul A Isaacson, National Council
of Jewish Women (Arizona Section)
Incorporated, Arizona National Organization
For Women, Arizona Medical Association.
(Lopez, Victoria) (Attachments: # 1 Civil
Cover Sheet, # 2 Exhibit) (JAM) (Entered:
08/17/2021)

1

COMPLAINT

https://www.courtlistener.com/docket/60188590/1/is
aacson-v-brnovich/

August 17, 2021 4:00 AM (UTC)

MOTION for Preliminary Injunction by Arizona
Medical Association, Arizona National
Organization For Women, Paul A Isaacson,
National Council of Jewish Women (Arizona
Section) Incorporated, Eric M Reuss.
(Attachments: # 1 Exhibit List, # 2 Exhibit 1-
6, # 3 Proposed Order)(WLP) (Entered:
08/17/2021)

10

MOTION

https://www.courtlistener.com/docket/60188590/10/i
saacson-v-brnovich/

August 17, 2021 4:00 AM (UTC)

+ Naw

Filter Sort

] Appeal - Defendants 3

NOTICE OF APPEAL to 9th Circuit Court of
Appeals re: 52 Order on Motion for
Preliminary Injunction by Mark Brnovich.
Filing fee received: $ 505.00, receipt number
0970-19933106. (Catlett, Michael) (Entered:
10/04/2021)

56
NOTICE

p: .courtli
isaacson-v-brnovich/

October 4, 2021 4:00 AM (UTC)

Emergency MOTION to Stay re: 52 Order on
Motion for Preliminary Injunction by Mark
Brnovich. (Catlett, Michael)

Appeal - Plaintiffs

*NOTICE OF INTERI
9th Circuit Court of
Motion for Prelimin;
Medical Associatior
Organization For W
National Council of
Section) Incorporat
fee received: $ 505
0970-19972847. (L
text to include "inte
(SMH) (Entered: 10

65
NOTICE
https://www.courtlister

10/05/2021)

57
MOTION

.courtli /57|

isaacson-v-brnovich/
October 5, 2021 4:00 AM (UTC)

USCA Case Number re: 56 Notice of Appeal.
Case number 21-16645, Ninth Circuit. (KAH)
(Entered: 10/07/2021)

59
USCA

https: .courtli:
isaacson-v-brnovich/

(b) Summary Outlining
and Content Grouping

brnovich/
October 18, 2021 4:00

ORDER denying 57
Appeal. See docum
Signed by Judge D¢
10/18/2021. (RMV)
66

ORDER

https://www.courtlister
isaacson-v-brnovich/

October 18, 2021 4:00

USCA Case Numbe
Case number 21-1€

[Cmbnend. 0110

@ Outline of the summary
— paragraphs and gists

@ Relevant source docs for
the paragraph



. HUMAN EVALUATION |

Initial Feedback - Design - Results

# Legal Case Summarizer Home  Docs

Summarizing: Complaint and Motion for Prelim
Injunction

@ Docket Rows

O COMPLAINT. Filing fee received: $ 402.00, receipt number 0970-19771685 filed
by Eric M Reuss, Paul A Isaacson, National Council of Jewish Women (Arizona
Section) Incorporated, Arizona National Organization For Women, Arizona Medical
Association. (Lopez, Victoria) (Attachments: # 1 Civil Cover Sheet, # 2 Exhibit)(JAM)
(Entered: 08/17/2021)

O  MOTION for Preliminary Injunction by Arizona Medical Association, Arizona
National Organization For Women, Paul A Isaacson, National Council of Jewish
Women (Arizona Section) Incorporated, Eric M Reuss. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit
List, # 2 Exhibit 1-6, # 3 Proposed Order)(WLP) (Entered: 08/17/2021)

External Doc 1

@ File URL:

https://clearinghouse-umich-production.s3.amazonaws.com/media/doc/130693.pc

(D The selected documents
for the paragraph

Filed 08/17/21

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA ® Ad d i ng Sa I ient texts from
source docs
Add/Remove External Documents ® O Regenerate Summary )

(c) Source Document
Reading and Extraction



. HUMAN EVALUATION |

Initial Feedback *Design Results

® Legal Case Summarizer Home
@ Select Generated Summary: | |* Rate Generation Quality:

Model A | Model B
Bad

Model Generation from Model A ©

Summary Writing

Somewhat Helpful ~ Very Helpft

@ Edit the Summary:

On August 17, 2021, the plaintiffs filed a motion for a preliminary injunction in the®
U.S. District Court for the District of Arizona. The plaintiffs, represented by private
counsel, asked the court for declaratory and injunctive relief, alleging that the
Arizona Department of Health Services (DHS) and the Arizona Medical

Association (ArMA) violated the First and Fourteenth Amendments by banning
abortion for an entire group of Arizona patients, and by creating new personhood
rights for fertilized eggs, embryos, and fetuses.

Summarizing: Appeal - Defendants

Docket Rows

O NOTICE OF APPEAL to 9th Circuit Court of Appeals re: 52 Order on Motion for
Preliminary Injunction by Mark Brnovich. Filing fee received: $ 505.00, receipt
number 0970-19933106. (Catlett, Michael) (Entered: 10/04/2021)

Docs

@ Select between BART /
DistilBART generations

@ 4-scale ratings of the
best (selected) summary

@ Expert editing the

generated summary

(d) Summary Selection,
Rating, and Editing



HUMAN EVALUATION

Results



HUMAN EVALUATION

Results

User Ratings

For the selected best generation

3: Perfect ©

2:Very Helpful ©

1: Somewhat Helpful ©

r Overall Model Rating
0: Bad B




User Ratings

For the selected best generation

3: Perfect ©

2:Very Helpful ©

1: Somewhat Helpful ©

0: Bad !4

Overall Model Rating
0.43

HUMAN EVALUATION

Results

Summary Edits
How do writers modifies generated summaries

87 words / 76%
in a generated paragraph
has been edited

65% Longer
Writers extend the generated
summaries



HUMAN EVALUATION

Results
User Ratings Summary Edits Automatic Metric
For the selected best generation How do writers modifies generated summaries User-edited vs. model-generated version
3: Perfect ©
s

: 87 words / 76% Rouge-1 F1 45.6

in a generated paragraph

2:Very Helpful © .
has been edited Rote s Fr 30.0
65% Longer Rouge-L FI1 35.4
1: Somewhat Helpful © {
\ Writers extend the generated

BERT Score 38.0

summaries

F Overall Model Rating
0: Bad e



MULTI-LEXSUM

An Abstractive Summarization Dataset

Real-world
Expert-written

Three granularities



MULTI-LEXSUM

Try Multi-LexSum with = Datasets Real-world Task
from import load_dataset
multi_lexsum = load_dataset( Expert—written Summaries

"allenai/multi_lexsum",
name="v20220616")

example = multi_lexsum["validation"][0] IR
Three granularities
print(example["sources"])

# A list of source doc text for the case

for sum_len in ["long", "short", "tiny"]:
print(example["summary/" + sum_len])
# Summaries of three lengths

Q

4 i Ai2

Project Website



Expert-written Summary

"In September 2004, the Los Angeles District Office of the EEOC filed suit against Casino
Columbia Sussex Corporation and Gold River Operating Corporation, both of whom were
doing business as River Palms Resort, a casino/resort in Laughlin, Nevada. According to
the complaint, which was filed in U.S. District Court for the District of Nevada, the casino
subjected female employees to sexual harassment, violating Title VII of the Civil Rights
Act, and attempted to force out the older female employees so that they could be replaced
by younger, more attractive women, in violation of the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act.

One of the female employees intervened as a plaintiff. In August of 2006, the EEOC moved
for partial summary judgment, and the defendants moved to dismiss the case, alleging
procedural irregularities in the EEOC's investigation. The EEOC's motion was granted in
part and denied in part; the defendants' motion was dismissed.

A three-year consent decree was entered April 25, 2008 The settlement request pay
$200,000 to the plaintiff intervener and claimants (35000 to plaintiff intervenor, and
$195000 to be divided among the claimants). It also enjoins defendants from
discrimination and retaliation. Defendants must undertake training, must keep records of
discrimination complaints, and must provide semi-annual reports to the EEOC. A month
later, the parties jointly moved to dismiss all remaining claims with prejudice, except as to
the consent decree enforcement. As no further activity is recorded, presumably this case
closed in 2011. "

Model-generated Summary

On September 29, 2004, the Los Angeles District Office
of the EEOC filed this lawsuit against Gold River
Operating  Corporation and  Columbia  Sussex
Corporation in the U.S. District Court for the District
of Nevada alleging discrimination on the basis of sex,
female, in violation of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964. Specifically, the complaint alleged that the
defendants subjected the charging party, a female
employee, to a sexually hostile work environment and
retaliated against her when she complained about the
harassment.  Following some discovery, the parties
settled the lawsuit through a consent decree on May 6,
2008,

The two-year decree, containing non-discrimination
and non-retaliation clauses, required the defendants to:
post a notice of compliance with Title VII, provide Title
VII training for all employees, and pay $1,000,000 to
be distributed among four individuals. The docket sheet
does not show any further enforcement took place; the
case was presumably closed in 2009.



